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Dear Mr Fung

TREE PRESERVATION ORDER- REPLACEMENT PLANTING

~ As you are no doubt aware, your property contains a tree protected by a Tree

Preservation Order. We are currently updating our records on replacement
planting and note that permission was granted to carry out works to trees as
detailed in the attached Decision Notice. Replacement planting was required as

‘a condition of the consent,and we need to check whether this has been carried.

The Council's Tree Inspector Bill Evans will be visiting your property over the next
few weeks. Hopefully you will not not be disturbed, but if you wish to make an

“appointment to to discuss the matter or because access would not be easily

available, please contact me on the above telephone number as soon as
possible.

~ Thank you in anticipation of your co-operation.

Yours faithfully

Ruth Chapman
Head of Landscape Services.
Environmental Services Department.
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